



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 746-4861

March 30, 1979

HNG Oil Company
Box 2267
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Kelly 5
#2-C-5-23-28
Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-103 on the subject well for additional information.

The Permit To Drill on this well shows production casing will be cemented to surface using 550 sacks of cement. The enclosed Form C-103 shows only 50 sacks of HLW and 200 sacks of class C.

Please check this and show top of cement, if known.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:ro

Enclosure

April 4, 1979

We anticipated using 550 sacks to cement the 5-1/2 inch casing, but only used 50 sx HLW and 200 sx Class C as shown on the Form C-103. Calculated top of cement is at 450'.

Thanks,